AN Oy RINDT

WAITSBURG CITY COUNCIL

REGULAR MEETING

April 18, 2018
7:00 P.M.

Lions Club Community Building — Fairground Facility

I1.

I11.

1V.

VI.

VII.

VIIL.

IX.

XL

Roll Call

he e o

New Business

WWCSO Update

2018 City Election Certification

Taggart waterline and road design contract

Milirace grade crossing design contract

Inmate Work Crew/Seasonal Help

Resolution 2018-682

Annexation Public Hearing date setting

g. Resolution 2018-683
Alley Vacation Public Hearing date setting

Mayor’s Report

AGENDA

Meeting Call to Order
a. Pledge of Allegiance
a. Agenda Approval

Approval of Minutes
a. March 21, 2018

Public Comment

Unfinished Business
a. Grandstands facility

Council Reports

City Clerk Report
a. 2018 1* Quarter Budget Update

Approval of Bills

Adjournment of Meeting

Mayor

City Clerk
Discussion

Discussion

Discussion
Discussion
Discussion
Discussion
Discussion

Discussion

Discussion

Discussion

Action

Action

Action
Action
Action
Action
Action

Action

Action






Memo

To: Mg
From: Cit]
Date: 4/1
Re: Agg

yor and City Council

y Administrator — Randy Hinchliffe
2/18

enda Items

Mayor and

New Busin
a. WWCS
b. 2018C
c. Taggart
waterline a
12.

d. Millrace
Millrace gr:

City Council Members: Here is the agenda item summary for the April regular meeting

ess

O Update. Sheriff Turner will be in attendance to do his quarterly update.

ty Election Certification. Certification of the election resuits from the April 2™ Election.
waterline and road design contract. Engineering agreement with Anderson Perry for the
ong Taggart Road to Dewitt Road and road extension from existing Taggart Road to Hwy

grade crossing design contract. Engineering agreement with Anderson Perry for the
ade crossing project.

e. Inmate v

vork crewiseasonal help. See enclosed memo.

f. Resolutipn 682. Resolution setting the date for a public hearing associated with submuitted
annexation petition.

g. Resolution 683. Resolution setting the date for a public hearing associated with submitted allcy
vacation petition.

Unfinished Business
a. Grandstands facility. See enclosed memo.

Let me know if you have any questions prior to the meeting on Wednesday

Randy Hinchliffe
City Administrator






Waitsburg City Council Meeting — February 22, 2018

Mayor Dunn called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call

City Clerk Randy Hinchliffe called the roll. The following were present:

Mayor: Marty Dunn

Council Members: Kate Hockersmith, Jim Romine, Terry Jacoy, KC Kuykendall, Kevin House
and Student Representative Leena Baker

Others: On file at City Hall

Agenda Approval
With no additions, the agenda was approved and passed unanimously.

Approval pf Minutes — February 22, 2018 Regular Meeting
With one minor wording change, minutes were approved and passed unanimously

Public Comment

Joy Smith representing the Waitsburg Commercial Club passed out some information directly
related to the activities associated with the City.

Kathy Carpenter approached the City Council representing the Society for Creative Anachronism
asking for usage of the Fairgrounds for two weekends over course of the year for their events.

New Business

a. Grandstands Community Discussion/Election Advisory Item

Discussionlrelated to the future use of the Grandstands and the advisory item going on the City
Ballot. Council heard from a few citizens in attendance as well as an email received by the City
and read qu the mayor. Discussion only, no action taken

b. Resolution 2018-681

Resolution approving usage of various City Streets for the annual Tour of Walla Walla Bicycle
Race. With no questions, Council member Romine moved to approve with Council member
Hockersmith seconding. Motion to the approve the ordinance was approved and passed
unanimously.

Mayor’s Report
Mayor Dunn read a letter from CCHS thanking them for attending the Hospital Ribbon cutting
event.

Council Reports
Council Member Hockersmith reported on various committee activities

City Clerk Report
City Clerk ERandy Hinchliffe updated the City Council on various matters related to the day to
day operations of the City.

Approval of Bills






With no questions related to the City’s obligations, Council Member Romine moved to approve
with Council Member Hockersmith seconding. Motion to approve the bills was approved and

passed unanimously.

February Payroll Clearing (Warrants 21830 - 21834) $20,147.55
-Includes direct deposit run on 1/29/2018 for $9,844.91
March Payroll Clearing (Warrants 21835-21840) $18,644.29
-Ing¢ludes direct deposit run on 2/12/2018 for $8,586.30
Claims Clearing Vouchers (Warrants 21841 - 21877) $45,200.40
Total $83,992.24

Adjournment of Meeting
There being no further business, the meeting was then adjourned at 7:55 p.m.

Approved: 4/18/2018 Attest:

Mayor City Clerk






Final Results

l Mayor # of Council # of

| Votes Votes
Marty Dunn | 187]  |Kevin House 187
Debra Callahan 37 Kate Hockersmith 173
Markeeta Little Wolf 1 James R. Romine 167
' Terry Jacoy 164
KC Kuykendall 146
Karen Gregutt
Matt Spring

Jim Davison
Larry Johnson
Dave Karl
Debra Foreman
Jerry Baker
Steven Brooks
Jeff Presler
Jay Thomas
Stan Bly

Karl Newell
Total Votes Cast 224|  |Anyone

Joe Patrick
Paul Gregutt
Advisory Item: Bugs Bunny
Option 1 (tear down): 126
Option 2 (Repair): 85
Option 3 (Replace): 6

il I e I T S I I A TN LN A L L R -

I, Randy Hinchliffe, City Clerk and acting Elections Official of the City of Waitsburg in the County of

Walla Walla, Washington, do hereby certify that the above is a true and correct listing of the names and votes
received for the 2018 City Election by positions for the City Council for City of Waitsburg; all terms are for one
year:

Dated this 18th day of April, 2018.

Randy Hinchliffe
City Clerk & Elections Official
City of Waitsburg






AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Fa,ggerson Job No. 366-114

& associates, inc.

PROJECT: TAGGART ROAD AND WATER LINE PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 4th day of April 2018, by and between the CITY OF WAITSBURG, hereinafter referred to as
the OWNER, and ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC., hereinafter referred to as the CONSULTANT:

The OWNER intends to reconstruct Taggart Road in a new alignment to improve vehicle access and safety to

Highway 12. The QWNER will also be constructing new water lines in and around the roadway to improve water system
operations.

The CONSULTANT agrees to provide the following professional services requested by the OWNER: Prepare plans and
documentation to acquire permits and prepare bid documents to facilitate the construction of the new road and water
lines.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, it is hereby agreed:

SECTION A - CONSULTANT SERVICES
Scope of Services

1. The CONSULTANT shall provide to the OWNER the services outlined in Exhibit A of this Contract:
Surveying] permitting, and engineering design.

2. The CONSULTANT shall provide the services set out above in accordance with the following schedule:
a. Al] deliverables to be provided to the OWNER no later than April 30, 2019.
3. To assist the CONSULTANT in carrying out these obligations, the OWNER shall perform the following services:
a. Make all records on file and necessary to complete the work, available to the CONSULTANT.
SECTION B - COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

The OWNER shall compensate the CONSULTANT on a lump sum basis for the services to be provided as the OWNER and
CONSULTANT agree.

1. The OWNER shall pay the CONSULTANT for work performed under this Contract an amount equal to $90,000 for
all work ic‘entified in the Scope of Services and in accordance with Exhibit B of this Contract, and pursuant with
the CONSULTANT's current Hourly Fee Schedule (Exhibit C).

2. The OWNFR agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for the services provided in accordance with this Agreement on a
monthly basis. The OWNER agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for lump sum work on a percentage basis of the
total fee relative to the percent completion of the work identified in the Scope of Services and in accordance
with Appendix B of this Contract. Past due amounts owed shall inciude a service fee charge of 12 percent annual
interest b?ginning the 30th day after the date of billing. The CONSULTANT may suspend work under this
Agreement until the account is paid in full.

49/2018 Page 10f5S
$\Docs\Waitsburg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreement\Agreement.docx



Direct reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be limited to, such direct job costs as the costs of travel,
subsistence, lodging, document printing, outside consultants, recording costs, etc. Direct reimbursable expenses
shall include a 10 percent additional fee to cover handling, overhead, insurance costs, etc. Mileage shall be
charged at $0.545 per mile for passenger vehicles and $0.75 per mile for pickups. There shall be no charge for
phone calls and postage.

SECTION C - RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER

The OWNER shall provide the CONSULTANT with all criteria and full information as to the OWNER's
requirements for specific work tasks, including objectives and constraints, performance requirements, and any
budgetary limitations, including copies of all design and construction standards which the OWNER will require to
be included in Drawings and Specifications.

The OWNER shall furnish to the CONSULTANT all available information pertinent to a project including reports
and data relative to previous designs, all existing maps, field survey data, lines of streets and boundaries or
rights-of-way, and other surveys presently available. The OWNER shall also provide all known information
concerning the existing underground utilities, etc., that could impact proposed improvements.

The OWNER shall provide for full, safe, and free access for the CONSULTANT to enter upon all property required
for the performance of the CONSULTANT services under this Agreement.

The QWNER shall give prompt written notice to the CONSULTANT whenever the OWNER observes or otherwise
becomes aware of a Hazardous Environmental Condition or of any development that affects the scope or time
of performance of the CONSULTANT's services, or defect or nonconformance in the work of any Contractor.

The OWNER shall pay for any agency plan review fees, advertisement for bids, building or other permits,
licenses, etc. , as may be required by local, state, or federal authorities. The OWNER shall also secure necessary
land easements, rights-of-way, and construction permits.

The OWNER shall examine ali alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, Drawings, Specifications, proposals,
and other documents presented by the CONSULTANT ({including obtaining the advice of an attaerney, insurance
counselor, and other consultants as the OWNER deems appropriate with respect to such examination) and
render timely decisions pertaining thereto.

The OWNER shall obtain, with guidance from the CONSULTANT, reviews, approvals, and permits from all
governmental authorities having jurisdiction to approve all Phases of a project designed or spegified by the
CONSULTANT, and such reviews, approvals, and consents from others as may be necessary forlcompletion of
each Phase of a project.

The OWNER shall provide, as required for a project:

a. Accounting, bond, financial advisory, and insurance counseling services;

b. Legal services with regard to issues pertaining to a project as the OWNER requires, the Contractor raises,
or the CONSULTANT reasonably requests; and

c. Such auditing services as the OWNER requires to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has
used the monies paid.

9. The OWNER shall advise the CONSULTANT in a timely manner of the identity and scope of services of any

4/9/2018

independent consultants employed by the OWNER to perform or furnish services in regard to a project.

Page 2 of §

S7\Docs\Waitsburg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agree mentiAgreement.docx



10. The OWNER shall attend Pre-Bid Conferences, Bid Openings, Pre-Construction Conferences, construction

progress meetings, warranty inspections, and other project-related meetings and shall review and act upon
Change Orders, Applications for Payment, Certificates of Substantial Completion, and Final Acceptance Reports.

SECTION D - TERM OF AGREEMENT

This Contract shall be effective as of the date set forth above.
The OWNER and the CONSULTANT may, by mutual written agreement, terminate this Contract at any time.

The OWNER may, on 30 days written notice to the CONSULTANT, terminate this Contract for any reason deemed
appropriate at its sole discretion.

SECTION E - GENERAL PROVISIONS

4/9/2018

Approval of this Agreement by the OWNER and the CONSULTANT will serve as written authorization for the
CONSULT[NT to proceed with the services called for in this Agreement.

This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the OWNER and the CONSULTANT.
This Agreément may be amended only by written instrument signed by both the OWNER and the CONSULTANT.

Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God,
strikes, lockouts, accidents, or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and
agents.

In the event any provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. One or more waivers by either party of any provisions,
term, condition or covenant shali not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the
same by t}\e other party.

The CONSULTANT intends to render his services under this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted
professional practices and makes no warranty expressed or implied. The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for
the profeésional quality, technical accuracy, timely completion, and coordination of all designs, drawings,
specifications, reports, and other services furnished by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement. The
CONSULTANT shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other
deficiencies in his designs, drawings, specifications, reports, and other services.

Any opinion of construction costs prepared by the CONSULTANT represents his judgment as a design
professional and is supplied for the general guidance of the OWNER. Since the CONSULTANT has no control over
the cost of labor and material, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, the CONSULTANT does not
guarantee the accuracy of such opinions as compared to contractor bids or actual costs to the OWNER,

The CONSULTANT shall acquire and maintain statutory Worker's Compensation insurance coverage, employer's
liability, and comprehensive general liability insurance coverage.

This Agreement is to be binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of the parties hereto and is not to be
assigned hy either party without first obtaining the written consent of the other.

There are no third party beneficiaries of this Agreement between OWNER and CONSULTANT and no third party
shall be entitled to rely upon any work performed or reports prepared by the CONSULTANT hereunder.

Page 3 of S

S\Docs\Waitsburg\366-114 Taggert Road and Waler Line Project\Agreement\Agreement docx



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15,

16,

4/of1018

S:\Docs' Waitsburg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreement\Agreement.docx

Neither the OWNER nor the CONSULTANT shall delegate his duties under this Agreement without the written
consent of the other.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party in the event of default under this contract by the other party.
Either party may do so by giving written notice to the other of its intent to terminate this Agreement for
substantial failure to perform according to this Agreement, which written notice shall specify the failure and
demand correction or remedy thereof in 20 days. In the event of failure to remedy or correct in 20 days, this
Agreement may be terminated in writing at the option of the party giving the prior notice. If this Agreement is
terminated, the CONSULTANT shall be paid for services based on actual manhours worked to the termination
notice date, including reimbursable expenses due, less any amount in dispute.

Unless otherwise specified within this Agreement, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Washington.

The OWNER will require that any contractor or subcontractor performing construction work in connection with
drawings and specifications produced under this Agreement to hold harmless, indemnify and defend, the
OWNER and the CONSULTANT, their consultants, and each of their officers, agents, and employees from any and
all liability claims, losses or damage arising out of or alleged to arise from the contractor's {or subcontractor's)
negligence in the performance of the work described in the Construction Contract Documents, but not including
liability that may be due to the sole negligence of the OWNER, the CONSULTANT, their consultants, or their
officers, agents and employees.

The OWNER and CONSULTANT acknowledge that during construction projects, changes may be required as the
result of possible omissions, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in the drawing and specifications ar changes that are
identified during construction which will result in an better overall project for the OWNER, or ¢hanges which are
necessary due to unusual field conditions, or construction circumstances beyond the control of the OWNER,
CONSULTANT or Contractor.

As a consequence of the above, the OWNER realizes that the construction contractors may be entitled to
additional payment. The OWNER agrees to set up a reserve in the project budget to be used as required to make
additional payments to the construction contractors with respect to such changes. When additional payments
are due the contractor they will be made in accordance with an approved change order. The OWNER further
agrees to make no claim by way of direct or third party action against the CONSULTANT with respect to
additional payments made to construction contractors or as a result of any claim made by construction
contracts relating to such changes.

The CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Regulations of the U.S. Department of
Commerce (Part 8 of Subtitle 15 of the Code of Federal Regulations) issued pursuant to the Civil Rights Act of
1964, in regard to nondiscrimination in employment because of race, religion, color, sex, or national origin. The
CONSULTANT shall comply with Executive Order 11246 (41 CFR 60-1. 4), Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 (41 CFR 60-741. 5{a}), Section 402 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1974 (41 CFR 60-250.
5{a)}, the Jobs for Veterans Act of 2003 (41 CFR 60-300, 5(a)), and, the organizing and collective bargaining
Clauses of Executive Order 13496 (29 CFR 471). The CONSULTANT shall comply with applicable federal, state,
and local laws, rules, and regulations concerning Equal Employment Opportunity.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the OWNER and CONSULTANT each agree to indemnify,and hold the
other harmless, and their respective officers, employees, agents, and representatives from and against liability
for all claims, losses, damages, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent such claims,
losses, damages, and expenses are caused by the indemnifying party's negligent acts, errors, or omissions. In the
event claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of the OWNER and
CONSULTANT, they shall be borne by each party in proportion to its negligence.

Page 4 of 5




This Agreement is executed in duplicate the day and year written at the beginning of this Agreement.

OWNER: CONSULTANT:
Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
City of Waitsburg
By | By ﬂ__,ovl —Hamc{],-.t
Type Name | Type Name Jake Hollopeter, P.E. l
Title _ . Title Vic}flresident

4/9/2618
S:\Docs\Waitsburgy366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreementi\Agree ment.docx

Page 5 of 5



EXHIBIT A
CITY OF WAITSBURG
DESIGN SERVICES
TAGGART ROAD AND WATER LINE PROJECT

SCOPE OF WORK

TASK DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

This project generally includes the tasks required to provide design services for the City of Waitsburg's
(OWNER) Taggart Road and Water Line Project. Specific project elements include a Stormwater Design
Memorandum, State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) documentation, cultural resources investigation,
water mains, street, signage and striping, and quality assurance/quality control (QA/QC) review.

In general, the design services will include, but not be limited to, the following key compenents and
deliverables:

* Coordinate and Prepare a Construction Stormwater General Permit

* Stormwater Design Memorandum

*  SEPA Documentation

*  Cultural Resources Investigation

*  Washington State Department of Transportation (WSDOT) Intersection Control Analysis/Intersection
Plan

* 50 Percent Design Submittal with Cost Estimate
= 95 Percent Design Submittal with Specifications and Cost Estimate
* Final Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E}

»  Supplemental if Requested — Bidding Assistance, Construction Administration Including On-Site
Observation, Construction Staking, or Other Services as Requested

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. (CONSULTANT)
TASK 1- PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

The CONSULTANT will oversee project tasks and coordinate with OWNER representatives to manage the
project’s scope, schedule, and budget.

11 Contract Administration, Invoicing, and Reports

1. Prepare and submit monthly invoices. Each invoice will include the date period covered by
the invoice and the percentage of project completion.

2. Project management. General coordination with the OWNER, subconsultants, other
consultants, and stakeholders as well as ongoing monitoring of tasks and resources.

4/9/2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, inc.
5:'\Docs\Waitsburg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Work.docx Page 1 of 7



1.2

3] Maintain all contract-required documentation. Provide copies of project files and records to
the OWNER for audits and public information requests. All final documents will be provided
in electronic format as requested.

Deliverables
O Monthly Invoices
O Project Documentation (As Requested)

Meetings

Various meetings will likely require the CONSULTANT to prepare information, participate, and
document outcomes. Subconsultant team members shall attend meetings related to their
specific tasks as requested by the CONSULTANT. The anticipated meetings are as follows:

1, Project kickoff meeting with the OWNER's staff and others to review and modify the
CONSULTANT's draft project schedule/plan.,

2. Project meetings to discuss and resolve issues as they arise. These meetings will likely be a
combination of phone conference calls and in-person meetings depending on the agenda.

TASK 2 - PERMITTING

2.1

2.2

afof2018

Stormwater Design Memorandum

The CONSULTANT will review each drainage basin within the project limits and prepare a
Stormwater Desigh Memorandum presenting the design parameters and configuration
requirements to complete the design of the stormwater improvements along Taggart Road. The
design memorandum will be based on the Stormwater Management Manual for Eastern

ashington (SWMMEW}. One electronic {pdf) and one paper copy of both the draft and final
design memorandums will be provided.

Deliverables
O Draft Stormwater Design Memorandum
O Final Stormwater Design Memorandum

SEPA Documentation

The CONSULTANT will prepare a draft SEPA for OWNER review. The CONSULTANT will
inrorporate the OWNER's comments and prepare a final SEPA for agency submittal.

Additional environmental documentation is not anticipated to be required. The OWNER will pay
for all fees associated with processing permit applications. One electronic (pdf) and one paper
copy of both the draft and final documents will be provided.

Deliverables
0O Draft SEPA
1 Final SEPA

Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.

S\Docs\Waitsburg 366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Praject\Agreemant\Exhibit A-Scope of Work.docx Page20f7



2.3

2.4

Cultural Resources

The CONSULTANT will initiate the historical and cultural documentation process and coordinate
these efforts with the Washington State Department of Archaeology and Historic Preservation
{DAHP). An EZ1 form will be prepared to initiate consultation and a Cultural Resources|Report
and an Inadvertent Discovery Plan will be prepared for approval by DAHP.

The following tasks related to the cultural/historical resources review are NOT included as part
of this scope but may be added by amendment if necessary:

¢ Curating of artifacts discovered during field work.

+  Any additional work beyond that specifically described that may be required by the state
agencies involved. This work could include conducting archaeological monitoring,
performing archaeological testing, and/or mitigation.

The OWNER will pay any fees associated with processing permit applications. One electronic
{pdf) and one paper copy {draft and final) of the documentation will be provided. Copies of all
approvals will also be provided to the OWNER for their records.

Deliverables

[J DAHP EZ1 Form

[0 Cultural Resources Report
[0 Inadvertent Discovery Plan

WSDOT Intersection Control Analysis/Intersection Plan

The CONSULTANT will complete an abbreviated traffic analysis (through a subconsultant} to
evaluate current and future traffic flows under various intersection configurations. A traffic
count will be completed and a Traffic Analysis Technical Memorandum will be prepared. The
CONSULTANT will utilize this analysis to develop an intersection plan for WSDOT appraval.

TASK 3 - SURVEY

3.1

4/9/2018

Topographic Survey and Right-of-Way Determination

The CONSULTANT will provide the design surveying services needed to collect the required data
far the design. The surveying efforts will include five primary elements: 1} records research,

2) survey control, 3) topographic mapping, 4) rights-of-way retracement and monument
locations, and 5) base mapping. Each element is generally described below.

1. Records Research — Rights-of-way, plats, short plats, surveys, and ownership records will be
researched at the Walla Walla County Courthouse and Surveyor's office. All adjoining
property ownership deeds will be provided by the title company.

2. Survey Control — Survey control will be placed throughout the project, and existing survey
monumentation will be tied into the survey control. The field crew will bring the OWNER's
horizontal and vertical control onto the site utilizing RTK GPS surveying techniques, thus
establishing primary control points along the route. A precise digital level loop will be run
from an OWNER benchmark and through all the primary control points. Once topagraphic

Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.

S:\Docs\Waitsburg\36E- 114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project’&greement’Exhibit A-Scope of Work.docx Pase 30f7



mapping commences, it may be necessary to set secondary control points or "jump hubs" to
gather additional information that the primary control is unable to see. A digital level will
also be run to all jump hubs. The project will conform horizontally and vertically to OWNER
GPS control based on the Washington State Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD 83, and
vertically to NAVD 1988.

3, Topographic Mapping (Design Survey) — All relevant roadway topographic and utility
features will be identified to the right-of-way and, where needed, approximately 25 feet
beyond the right-of-way (as long as landowner permission is granted). Additionally, the
mapping will extend approximately 50 feet each direction at all public street intersections.
This survey will contain adequate data to prepare a topographic model for use in road and
utility design. The underground utility notification center will be contacted prior to the field
crew arrival, and all paint marks will be located. All overhead utilities and the invert
elevations on all visible catch basins and manholes will be shown on the survey. For all
storm and sanitary lines, the next manhole will also be located.

4. Rights-of-Way Retracement and Monument Locations - All centerline monuments and
property corners will be searched for and tied, if found. Approximately 10 tax parcels are
identified for this project. Prior to beginning the field survey, entry notifications and permits
will be sent to all landowners adjacent to the project area. The permit will need to be signed
by the landowner and returned prior to the field crews entering their property. This scope
assumes access will be granted by all landowners. For this project, it is our understanding
that right-of-way acquisition is not required.

5. Base Mapping — The field data will be reduced and the design survey base map will be
completed. A surface will be created and contours shown in the design survey. The right of
way will be determined from existing records and found monumentation and will be shown
on the design survey.

The CONSULTANT will conduct site visits and perform field and office verification of survey data
represented in the project base map. The CONSULTANT will notify residents affected by the
survey of upcoming work and maintain entry permits.

Deliverables
0O Updated Survey Base Map
O Entry Permits (As Required)

3.2 Construction Easements

The CONSULTANT will prepare easement descriptions and exhibits for up to four easements.
The CONSULTANT will provide this documentation to the OWNER's attorney for preparation of
egsement documents. The OWNER will lead all efforts with property owners to secure the
edsements.

Deliverables
O/ Easement Descriptions

4/9/2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
S:\Docs\Waitsburgh366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Work docx Page 4 of 7



TASK 4 - DESIGN
4.1 Utility Coordination

The CONSULTANT will research and identify existing utilities in the project area that may be
affected. The CONSULTANT will contact the utility companies, request verification of lacation
data, and update utility information in the survey base map if necessary. The CONSULT’ANT will
work with the OWNER and utility providers to coordinate any required utility relocations and
will document all utility coordination efforts.

Assumptions

¢« The OWNER will provide the CONSULTANT with utility plans and other supporting
documents for the OWNER's utilities potentially affected by this project.

«  Utility design location fees, if any, are not included in the CONSULTANT's costs and will be
paid for by the OWNER if required.
4.2 Water

The CONSULTANT will design new water lines in and around Taggart Road. Water line
replacement will include fire hydrants and some new water services, new meter boxes, and new
water meters. Water service replacement will extend generally to the property line.
Assumption

*  The OWNER will provide the CONSULTANT with available water line plans and records to
water connections.

4.3 Stormwater

If required, the CONSULTANT will design stormwater facilities in accordance with the design
criteria specified in the SWMMEW, the findings of the Stormwater Design Memorandum, and
the applicable OWNER requirements.

Assumption
*  The OWNER will provide the CONSULTANT with available stormwater plans and records of
the existing drainage facilities.

4.4 Street Improvements

The CONSULTANT will design the roadway, signage, and striping in accordance with the WSDOT
approved intersection plan, and the applicable requirements specified in the American
Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials Policy on Geometric Design of
Highways and Streets, MUTCD, OWNER's Standard Plans, and ADA requirements.

4.5 Traffic Control and Staging
The CONSULTANT will develop construction phasing sequences and traffic control plans to

accommodate the project while minimizing impacts to residents and businesses. The

4/9/2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
S\Do¢s\Waits burg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Work.doex Page 50f7



CONSULTANT will provide construction phasing, detour layout, and traffic control strategies and
meet with the OWNER to discuss options.

4.6 Construction Plans

The CONSULTANT will prepare construction plan sheets for OWNER review. The plans will evolve
with each submittal. The following is the intended representation for the approximate design
levels.

¢ | The 50 percent plans will have limited detail information but will represent the project’s
intent. One electronic (pdf) and one 11- x 17-inch paper copy will be provided.

* | The 95 percent submittal will incorporate OWNER comments from the 50 percent design
and include detailed information with all potential work callouts. The intent of the
95 percent submittal is to present accurate and complete information. CADD cleanup work
will still be evident. One electronic {pdf) and one 11- x 17-inch paper copy will be provided.

= | The final submittal will incorporate any remaining OWNER comments and be a bid ready
document stamped and signed by the responsible engineer.

Deliverables

Final Plan Set

Cover with Vicinity Map, Index, and General Notes Sheets
Demolition Plans

Roadway Section and Details

Street Plan/Profile Sheets

Utility Plan/Profile Sheets

Traffic Control and Staging Plans

Drainage and Water Details

Signage and Striping Plan

oooooooaoao

4.7  Specifications

The CONSULTANT will develop the project specifications based on the latest approved

{2018) WSDOT/American Public Works Association {APWA) Standard Specifications for Road,
Bridge, and Municipal Construction along with Amendments and General Special Provisions
{GSPs). OWNER specifications and project-specific requirements will be incorporated as Special
Pljovisions. One electronic (pdf} and one paper copy will be provided during each review
submittal.

Deliverables
O 95 Percent Specifications
0O Final Bid Ready Documents

4.8 Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost

The CONSULTANT will develop an initial Opinion of Probable Costs based on preliminary design
quantities. Estimates will be compared to historic bid records of OWNER projects and WSDOT
records. The quantities and unit bid costs will be updated as necessary with each submittal. As
the project details evalve, the need for contingency will be reduced.

4/9/1018 Anderson Perry & Associates, inc.
5:\Docs\Waitsburg#66-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Project\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Work.docx Page & of 7



Deliverables

[0 Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost 50 Percent Submittal (20 Percent Contingency)
00 Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost 95 Percent Submittal {15 Percent Contingency)
O Final Engineer's Estimate Based on Final OWNER Review {10 Percent Contingency}

4.9 Quality Assurance
The CONSULTANT will provide QA/QC for all design work in accordance with the OWNER's
QA/QC standards. The CONSULTANT will provide senior level design and construction personnel
to review plan submittals and provide technical support.

4.10 Bid Documents
The CONSULTANT will develop the bid documents based on the latest approved (2018)
WSDOT/APWA Standard Specifications for Road, Bridge, and Municipal Construction along with
Amendments and GSPs. OWNER specifications and project-specific requirements will be|
incorporated as Special Provisions. A final set of bid documents will be provided to the OWNER.
Deliverables
[0 Bidder's Packet
00 Contract Documents
0 Construction Plans

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS

The following assumptions apply to this Scope of Work:

1. Al preliminary and final plans will be produced on 11- x 17-inch paper.
2. The project will be designed for construction under a single PS&E bid contract,
3. The OWNER will pay all permit and advertisement fees.
4. No right-of-way acquisition is required.
5. No improvements to Highway 12 will required.
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

This section of the agreement is for additional services not identified in the CONSULTANT's Scope of
Work. Potential additional scope the OWNER may consider includes bidding assistance, construction
administration including on-site observation, construction staking, or other services requested by the
OWNER.

afs/2018

Anderson Perry & Nssociotes, Inc.

S\Docs\Waitsburg\366-114 Taggart Road and Water Line Praject\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Wiork. doox Page 7 of 7



anderson EXHIBIT B
Eﬁm ke, inc. CITY OF WAITSBURG
T T T TAGGART ROAD AND WATER LINE PROJECT
DESIGN ENGINEERING

Classification Estimated Hours Rate

Senior Engineer VI-VI| 10 S 170.00
Senior Engineer |-l1i 270 S 140.00
Staff Engineer I-lli 100 3 100.00
Professional Surveyor IV-Y 40 S 145.00
Senior Archaeologist |l 40 S 100.00
Seniot Technician I-1l 30 S 95.00
Survey Crew Chief (-1l 24 S 85.00
Survey Technician |-l 24 S 60.00
Senior Technician NI-V 140 S 115.00

Total Salary Costs

SUBCONSULTANTS:
Traffic Engineer (DKS Associates)

DIRECT COSTS AND REIMBURSABLES:
Mileage, Equipment, Etc.

TOTAL PROJECT DESIGN BUDGET:

af9/2018
S\Docs\Waitsburgh366-114 Taggart Road and Watar Line Project\Agreement\Exhibit B-Cc I Cost Comp ign.xisx

Cost

1,700
37,800
10,000

5,800

4,000

2,850

2,040

1,440
16,100

Al N W v N W»n N n AN

81,730

5,450

2,820

90,000




anderson
pe

& assoc y NG,

214 E. Birch Street, PO Box 1687
Walla Walla, WA 99362

(509) 529-9260, Fax (509) 529-8102
www_andersonperry.com

engineering « surveying hatural resources

PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL STAFF

TECHNICIANS

TeChNICIAN .ooviveerieioriiiessseenserass 5 35.00
Technician | ..oovvvrerieicveieen, $ 50.00
Technician Il ccvveevrevcvniinee, S 60.00
Technician N ...ooveeoereeeeeee $ 65.00
Technician IV ...covevvevevreiininns $ 75.00
Tachnician V.eevvcvcivvcncee 0.5 80.00
Technician Vl....cocovienininnne $ 85.00
Technician VIl co.ooeeeciicciene $ 95.00
Senior Technician | ......cceevenee. $100.00
Senior Technician Il .....cc.ooeevinei. $105.00
Senior Technician Il .................. $110.00
Senior Technician IV ..................5115.00
Senior Technician V...oovevvvenne.. $120.00
Senior Technician Vl..................5125.00
Senior Technician VII................. $150.00
Senior Technician VIl ................5$170.00
SURVEYORS AND CREWS

Survey Technician | ................... $ 60.00
Survey Technician Il ................. $ 70.00
Survey Technician Il ................. S 75.00
Survey Technician IV ................. S 80.00
Survey Crew Chiefl . .......c..c..... $ 85.00
Survey Crew Chief Il ................. $100.00
OUT OF TOWN WORK

EXHIBIT C
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE
April 1, 2018

ENGINEERING

Engineering Technician | .

Engineering Technician Il .........

Engineering Technician 1l

Engineering Technician IV ........

Engineering Technician V

Engineering Technician Vi.........

Staff Engineer | ...ccoeceeevvevirenns

Staff Engineer Il
Staff Engineer llI

Project Engineer| ........c.ooooiinne
Project Engineer I ....................

Project Engineer |l
Project Engineer IV

Senior Engineer | ......ccoovunriannen.

Senior Engineer H ........ccconeene.
Senior Engineer Il ........cociiannns
Senior Engineer IV .........ccccceeis
Senior Engineer V ........cceevinnine

Senior Engineer VI .......ccoeevee
Senior Engineer VIl ...................
Senior Engineer VIl ..................

Survey Crew Chief Il

Survey Crew Chief IV................
Professional Land Surveyor | ....
Professional Land Surveyor Il ...

.5 95.00

$100.00
$105.00
$110.00
$115.00
$125.00

.5$100.00

5105.00
5110.00
$115.00
$120.00
$130.00
$135.00
$145.00
$150.00
$155.00
$165.00
$170.00
$175.00
$180.00
$195.00

$110.00
$115.00
$115.00
$125.00

Professional Land Surveyer IIl .. $135.00
Professional Land Surveyor IV . $150.00

Archaeological Intern .............. $ 45.00
Archaeologist Technician i

Archaeologist Techniciar’m If....... $ 60.00
Archaeclogist Technician IIl ......5 65.00

ARCHAEOL(IGY

Senior Archaeologist [ ............... S 85.00
Senior Archaeologist Il ..............$100.00
Senior Archaeologist Il .............5110.00
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
Project Representative | ........... $ 85.00
Project Representative || ..........5 95.00
Project Representative lll..........$100.00
Project Representative IV ......... $105.00
PLANNING

Senior Planner ...........ceveeivenn $125.00

Professional Land Surveyor V ...3160.00

GPS Total Station ........tvveeeenn. . 40.00
Robotic Survey Station.............5 30.00
Total Station .......cccevveesdevenreennn 3 23.00
ATV {4-hour minimum} |........... $ 30.00
Resource Grade GPS ................5 20.00

Mileage will be charged at the applicable IRS rate for vehicles, which is $0.545 per mile for standard highway yehicles as
of January 1, 2018. Mileage will be charged at $0.75 per mile for vans and pickup trucks. Subsistence will be charged
either per diem or actual cost, per contract. Lodging will be billed at actual cost.

OTHER

Other miscellaneous, direct, and outside expenses, including special Consultants, wili be charged at actual cost plus 10%.

Expert Witness will be charged at two times the standard hourly rate.

All accounts unpaid 30 days after date of invoice will be charged a service fee of 1.0% per month.

W 5 2

s Sound Solutions

® Solid Engineering

= Steadfast Partners



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

gggerson Job No. 366-115

& associates, inc.

PROJECT: MILL RACE ROAD RAIL CROSSING PROJECT

THIS AGREEMENT, made this 5th day of April 2018, by and between the CITY OF WAITSBURG, hereinafter referred to as
the OWNER, and ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC., hereinafter referred to as the CONSULTANT:

The OWNER intends to upgrade Mill Race Road and the existing railroad crossing by widening the road and installing
new concrete railroad panels. These improvements will reduce sight distance obstructions and improve the angle of the
railroad crossing (see attached Figure 1 for proposed project alignment and features).

The CONSULTANT agrees to provide the following professional services requested by the OWNER: Prepare plans and

documentation tg acquire permits and prepare bid documents to facilitate the construction of the new road and railroad
crossing.

WITNESSETH:

That for and in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises between the parties hereto, it is hereby agreed:

SECTION A - CONSULTANT SERVICES
Scope of Services

1. The CONSULTANT shall provide to the OWNER the services outlined in Exhibit A of this Contract:
Surveying, permitting, and engineering design.

2. The CONSULTANT shall provide the services set out above in accordance with the following schedule:
a. All deliverables to be provided to the OWNER no later than April 30, 2019.
3. To assist the CONSULTANT in carrying out these obligations, the OWNER shall perform the following services:
a. ake all records on file and necessary to complete the work, available to the CONSULTANT.
SECTION B - COMI’ENSATION FOR SERVICES

The OWNER shall compensate the CONSULTANT on a lump sum basis for the services to be provided as the OWNER and
CONSULTANT agree.

all work identified in the Scope of Services and in accordance with Exhibit B of this Contract, and pursuant with

1. The OWN{R shall pay the CONSULTANT for work performed under this Contract an amount equal to $50,000 for
the CONS

ULTANT's current Hourly Fee Schedule (Exhibit C).

2. The OWN?R agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for the services provided in accordance with this Agreement on a
monthly basis. The OWNER agrees to pay the CONSULTANT for lump sum work on a percentage basis of the
total fee relative to the percent completion of the work identified in the Scope of Services and in accordance
with Appendix B of this Contract. Past due amounts owed shall include a service fee charge of 12 percent annual
interest bﬁginning the 30th day after the date of billing. The CONSULTANT may suspend work under this
Agreement until the account is paid in full.

47971018 Page1of5
SA\Docs\Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race ReadiAgreement\Agreement.deex



3. Direct reimbursable expenses shall include, but not be limited to, such direct job costs as the cgsts of travel,
subsistence, lodging, document printing, outside consultants, recording costs, etc. Direct reimhursable expenses
shall include a 10 percent additional fee to cover handling, overhead, insurance costs, etc. Milgage shall be
charged at $0.545 per mile for passenger vehicles and $0.75 per mile for pickups. There shall be no charge for
phone calls and postage.

SECTION C - RESPONSIBILITIES OF OWNER

1. The OWNER shall provide the CONSULTANT with all criteria and full information as to the OWNER's
requirements for specific work tasks, including objectives and constraints, performance requirements, and any
budgetary limitations, including copies of all design and construction standards which the OWNER will require to
be included in Drawings and Specifications.

2. The OWNER shall furnish to the CONSULTANT all available information pertinent to a project including reports
and data relative to previous designs, all existing maps, field survey data, lines of streets and boundaries or
rights-of-way, and other surveys presently available. The OWNER shall also provide all known information
concerning the existing underground utilities, etc., that could impact proposed improvements.

3. The OWNER shall provide for full, safe, and free access for the CONSULTANT to enter upon all property required
for the performance of the CONSULTANT services under this Agreement.

4. The OWNER shall give prompt written notice to the CONSULTANT whenever the OWNER observes or otherwise
becomes aware of a Hazardous Environmental Condition or of any development that affects the scope or time
of performance of the CONSULTANT’s services, or defect or nonconformance in the work of any Contractor.

5. The OWNER shall pay for any agency plan review fees, advertisement for bids, building or other permits,
licenses, etc. , as may be required by local, state, or federal authorities. The OWNER shall also secure necessary
land easements, rights-of-way, and construction permits.

6. The OWNER shall examine all alternate solutions, studies, reports, sketches, Drawings, Specifications, proposals,
and other documents presented by the CONSULTANT (including obtaining the advice of an attorney, insurance
counselor, and other consultants as the OWNER deems appropriate with respect to such examination) and
render timely decisions pertaining thereto.

7. The OWNER shall obtain, with guidance from the CONSULTANT, reviews, approvals, and permits from all
governmental authorities having jurisdiction to approve all Phases of a project designed or specified by the
CONSULTANT, and such reviews, approvals, and consents from others as may be necessary for completion of
each Phase of a project.

8. The OWNER shall provide, as required for a project:
a. Accounting, bond, financial advisory, and insurance counseling services;

b. Legal services with regard to issues pertaining to a project as the OWNER requires, the Contractor raises,
or the CONSULTANT reasonably requests; and

¢. Such auditing services as the OWNER requires to ascertain how or for what purpose the Contractor has
used the monies paid.

9. The OWNER shall advise the CONSULTANT in a timely manner of the identity and scope of services of any
independent consultants employed by the OWNER to perform or furnish services in regard to a project.

a/9/2018 Page 2 0f 5
5:ADocs\Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Agreernent.docx



10. The OWNER shall attend Pre-Bid Conferences, Bid Openings, Pre-Construction Conferences, construction
progress meetings, warranty inspections, and other project-related meetings and shall review and act upon
Change Orders, Applications for Payment, Certificates of Substantial Completion, and Final Acceptance Reports.

SECTION D - TERM OF AGREEMENT
1. This Contract shall be effective as of the date set forth above.
2. The OWNER and the CONSULTANT may, by mutual written agreement, terminate this Contract at any time.

3. The OWNER may, on 30 days written notice to the CONSULTANT, terminate this Contract for any reason deemed
appropriate at its sole discretion.

SECTION E - GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Approvaliof this Agreement by the OWNER and the CONSULTANT will serve as written authorization for the
CONSULTANT to proceed with the services called for in this Agreement.

2. This Agreement represents the entire and integrated agreement between the OWNER and the CONSULTANT.
This AgreLament may be amended only by written instrument signed by both the OWNER and the CONSULTANT.

3. Neither party shall hold the other responsible for damages or delays in performance caused by acts of God,
strikes, lockouts, accidents, or other events beyond the control of the other or the other's employees and
agents.

4. In the event any provisions of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid and unenforceable, the remaining
provisions shall be valid and binding upon the parties. One or more waivers by either party of any provisions,
term, condition or covenant shall not be construed by the other party as a waiver of a subsequent breach of the
same by the other party.

5. The CONSULTANT intends to render his services under this Agreement in accordance with generally accepted
professiﬂnal practices and makes no warranty expressed or implied. The CONSULTANT shall be responsible for
the proféssional quality, technical accuracy, timely completion, and coordination of all designs, drawings,
specifications, reports, and other services furnished by the CONSULTANT under this Agreement. The
CONSULTANT shall, without additional compensation, correct or revise any errors, omissions, or other
deficiendies in his designs, drawings, specifications, reports, and other services.

6. Any opinion of construction costs prepared by the CONSULTANT represents his judgment as a design
professiclnal and is supplied for the general guidance of the OWNER. Since the CONSULTANT has no control over
the cost of labor and material, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, the CONSULTANT does not
guarantee the accuracy of such opinions as compared to contractor bids or actual costs to the OWNER.

7. The CONSULTANT shall acquire and maintain statutory Worker's Compensation insurance coverage, employer's
liability, and comprehensive general liability insurance coverage.

8. This Agreement is to be binding on the heirs, successors, and assigns of the parties hereto and is not to be
assigned by either party without first obtaining the written consent of the other.

9. There are no third party beneficiaries of this Agreement between OWNER and CONSULTANT and no third party
shall be entitled to rely upon any work performed or reports prepared by the CONSULTANT hereunder.

af9f2018 Page 3ol 5
SA\Docs\Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Agreement.decx



10,

11.

12.

13.

14,

15.

16.

4/9/2018

Neither the OWNER nor the CONSULTANT shall delegate his duties under this Agreement without the written
consent of the other.

This Agreement may be terminated by either party in the event of default under this contract by the other party.
Either party may do so by giving written notice to the other of its intent to terminate this Agree,’nent for
substantial failure to perform according to this Agreement, which written notice shall specify the failure and
demand correction or remedy thereof in 20 days. In the event of failure to remedy or correct in|20 days, this
Agreement may be terminated in writing at the option of the party giving the prior notice. If this Agreement is
terminated, the CONSULTANT shall be paid for services based on actual manhours worked to the termination
notice date, including reimbursable expenses due, less any amount in dispute.

Unless otherwise specified within this Agreement, this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State of
Washington.

The OWNER will require that any contractor or subcontractor performing construction work in ¢onnection with
drawings and specifications produced under this Agreement to hold harmless, indemnify and defend, the
OWNER and the CONSULTANT, their consultants, and each of their officers, agents, and employees from any and
all liability claims, losses or damage arising out of or alleged to arise from the contractor's {or subcontractor's)
negligence in the performance of the work described in the Construction Contract Documents, but not including
liability that may be due to the sole negligence of the OWNER, the CONSULTANT, their consultants, or their
officers, agents and employees.

The OWNER and CONSULTANT acknowledge that during construction projects, changes may be required as the
result of possible omissions, ambiguities, or inconsistencies in the drawing and specifications or/changes that are
identified during construction which will resuit in an better overall project for the OWNER, or changes which are
necessary due to unusual field conditions, or construction circumstances beyond the control of the OWNER,
CONSULTANT or Contractor.

As a consequence of the above, the OWNER realizes that the construction contractors may be entitled to
additional payment. The OWNER agrees to set up a reserve in the project budget to be used as tequired to make
additional payments to the construction contractors with respect to such changes. When additipnal payments
are due the contractor they will be made in accordance with an approved change order. The OWNER further
agrees to make no claim by way of direct or third party action against the CONSULTANT with respect to
additional payments made to construction contractors or as a result of any claim made by construction
contracts relating to such changes.

The CONSULTANT shall comply with all applicable provisions of the Regulations of the U.S. Department of
Commerce (Part 8 of Subtitle 15 of the Code of Federal Regulations) issued pursuant to the Civil Rights Act of
1964, in regard to nondiscrimination in employment because of race, religion, color, sex, or natipnal origin. The
CONSULTANT shall comply with Executive Order 11246 {41 CFR 60-1. 4), Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of
1973 (41 CFR 60-741. 5(a}), Section 402 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1974 {41 CFR 60-250.
5(a)), the Jobs for Veterans Act of 2003 (41 CFR 60-300. 5(a}), and, the organizing and collective bargaining
Clauses of Executive Order 13496 (29 CFR 471). The CONSULTANT shall comply with applicable federal, state,
and local laws, rules, and regulations concerning Equal Employment Opportunity.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, the OWNER and CONSULTANT each agree to indemnify and hold the
other harmless, and their respective officers, employees, agents, and representatives from and against liability
for all claims, losses, damages, and expenses, including reasonable attorneys' fees, to the extent such claims,
losses, damages, and expenses are caused by the indemnifying party's negligent acts, errors, or pmissions. In the
event claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the joint or concurrent negligence of the OWNER and
CONSULTANT, they shali be borne by each party in proportion to its negligence.

Page 4 0f 5

SADocs\ Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race Road\AgreementiAgreement.docx



This Agreement is executed in duplicate the day and year written at the beginning of this Agreement.

OWNER: CONSULTANT:
. . Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
City of Waitsburg
Type Name Type Name JpkeiHollopeter, P.E. ‘
Title Title V\le President
4/9/2018 PageSofS

S:\Docs\Wailsburg)366- 115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Agreement.doex



EXHIBIT A
CITY OF WAITSBURG
DESIGN SERVICES
MILL RACE ROAD RAIL CROSSING PROJECT

SCOPE OF WORK
TASK DESCRIPTION AND BACKGROUND

This project generally includes the tasks required to provide design services for the City of Waitsburg's
(OWNER) Mill Race Road Rail Crossing Project. Specific project elements include a Stormwater Design
Memorandum, State Environmental Policy Act {SEPA) documentation, funding application assijtance,
Coanstruction Stormwater General Permit, cultural resources investigation, street, railroad crossing
coordination and permitting, sidewalk, signage and striping, and quality assurance/quality control
{QA/QC) review.

In general, the design services will include, but not be limited to, the following key components and
deliverables:
* Coordinate and Prepare a Construction Stormwater General Permit
* Stormwater Design Memorandum
* Railroad Crossing Coordination and Permitting
¢ SEPA Documentation
*  Cultural Resources Investigation
* 50 Percent Design Submittal with Cost Estimate
* 95 Percent Design Submittal with Specifications and Cost Estimate
*  Final Plans, Specifications, and Estimate (PS&E)
¢ Funding Application Assistance

* Supplemental if Requested — Bidding Assistance, Construction Administration Including On-Site
Observation, Construction Staking, or Other Services as Requested

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES OF ANDERSON PERRY & ASSOCIATES, INC. (CONSULTANT)
TASK 1- PROJECT ADMINISTRATION

The CONSULTANT will oversee project tasks and coordinate with OWNER representatives to manage the
project's scope, schedule, and budget.

11 Contract Administration, Invoicing, and Reports

1. Prepare and submit monthly invoices. Each invoice will include the date period covered by
the invoice and the percentage of project completion.

2. Project management. General coordination with the OWNER, subconsultants, other
consultants, and stakeholders as well as ongoing monitering of tasks and resources.

a/9f2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
$:\Docs\Waitsburgh366-115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Wark.docx Page 10f 7



1.2

3./ Maintain all contract-required documentation. Provide copies of project files and records to
the OWNER for audits and public information requests. All final documents will be provided
in electronic format as requested.

Deliverables
[0 Monthly Invoices
0| Project Documentation {As Requested)

Meetings

Various meetings will likely require the CONSULTANT to prepare information, participate, and
document outcomes. Subconsultant team members shall attend meetings related to their
specific tasks as requested by the CONSULTANT. The anticipated meetings are as follows:

1. Project kickoff meeting with the OWNER's staff and others to review and modify the
CONSULTANT's draft project schedule/plan.

2. Project meetings to discuss and resolve issues as they arise. These meetings will likely be
a combination of phone conference calls and in-person meetings depending on the
agenda.

TASK 2 - PERMITTING

2.1

2.2

4/9/2018

Stormwater Design

The CONSULTANT will review each drainage basin within the project limits and prepare a
Stormwater Design Memorandum presenting the design parameters and configuration
requirements to complete the design of the stormwater improvements along Mill Race Road.
The design memorandum will be based on the Stormwater Management Manual for Eastern
Washington (SWMMEW). One electronic (pdf) and one paper copy of both the draft and final
design memorandums will be provided. A Construction Stormwater General Permit application
will also be completed,

Deliverables

O Draft Stormwater Design Memorandum
0| Final Stormwater Design Memorandum
L1 Construction Stormwater General Permit

SEPA Documentation

Tl're CONSULTANT will prepare a draft SEPA for OWNER review. The CONSULTANT will
incorporate the OWNER's comments and prepare a final SEPA for agency submittal.

Additional environmental documentation is not anticipated to be required. The OWNER will pay
for all fees associated with processing permit applications. One electronic (pdf} and one paper
cgpy of both the draft and final documents will be provided.

Deliverables
[1 Draft SEPA
[0 Final SEPA

Anderson Perry & Associales, Inc.

SADocs\Waitsbungh366-115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Stope of Work.dogx Page 2 of 7



2.3

Cultural Resources

The CONSULTANT will initiate the historical and cultural documentation process and coordinate
these efforts with the Washington State Department of Archaeology and Historic Presarvation
{DAHP). An EZ1 form will be prepared to initiate consultation and a Cultural Resources Report
and an Inadvertent Discovery Plan will be prepared for approval by DAHP.

The following tasks related to the cultural/historical resources review are NOT inciuded as part
of this scope but may be added by amendment if necessary:

*  Curating of artifacts discovered during field work.

*  Any additional work beyond that specifically described that may be required by the
state agencies involved. This work could include conducting archaeological monitoring,
performing archaeological testing, and/or mitigation.

The OWNER will pay any fees associated with processing permit applications. One electronic
(pdf) and one paper copy {draft and final) of the documentation will be provided. Copies of all
approvals will also be provided to the OWNER for their records.

Deliverables

[t DAHPEZ1 Form

0 Cultural Resources Report
[J inadvertent Discovery Plan

TASK 3 - SURVEY

31

4792018

Topographic Survey and Right-of-Way Determination

The CONSULTANT will provide the design surveying services needed to collect the required data
for the design. The surveying efforts will include five primary elements: 1) records research,

2) survey control, 3) topographic mapping, 4) rights-of-way retracement and monument
locations, and 5) base mapping. Each element is generally described below.

1. Records Research — Rights-of-way, plats, short plats, surveys, and ownership records will be
researched at the Walla Walla County Courthouse and Surveyor's office. All adjoining
property ownership deeds will be provided by the title company.

2. Survey Control — Survey control will be placed throughout the project, and existing survey
monumentation will be tied into the survey control. The field crew wil!l bring the OWNER's
horizontal and vertical control onto the site utilizing RTK GPS surveying techniques, thus
establishing primary control points along the route. A precise digital level loop will|be run
from an OWNER benchmark and through all the primary control points. Once topagraphic
mapping commences, it may be necessary to set secondary control points or "jump hubs” to
gather additional information that the primary control is unable to see. A digital level will
also be run to all jump hubs. The project will conform horizontally and vertically ta OWNER
GPS control based on the Washington State Coordinate System, South Zone, NAD B3, and
vertically to NAVD 1988.

Anderson Perry & Associates, inc.

$\Docs\Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Wik docx Page 3 of 7



3. Topographic Mapping (Design Survey) — All relevant roadway topographic and utility
features will be identified to the right-of-way and, where needed, approximately 25 feet
beyond the right-of-way (as long as landowner permission is granted). Additionally, the
mapping will extend approximately 50 feet each direction at all public street intersections.
This survey will contain adequate data to prepare a topographic model for use in road and
utility design. The underground utility notification center will be contacted prior to the field
crew arrival, and all paint marks will be located. All overhead utilities and the invert
elevations on all visible catch basins and manholes will be shown on the survey. For all
storm and sanitary lines, the next manhole will also be located.

4. Rights-of-Way Retracement and Monument Locations — All centerline monuments and
property corners will be searched for and tied, if found. Approximately 4 tax parcels are
identified for this project. Prior to beginning the field survey, entry notifications and permits
will be sent to all landowners adjacent to the project area. The permit will need to be signed
by the landowner and returned prior to the field crews entering their property. This scope
assumes access will be granted by alt landowners. For this project, it is our understanding
that right-of-way acquisition is not required.

5. Base Mapping — The field data will be reduced and the design survey base map will be
completed. A surface will be created and contours shown in the design survey. The right of
way will be determined from existing records and found monumentation and will be shown
on the design survey.

The CONSULTANT will conduct site visits and perform field and office verification of survey data
represented in the project base map. The CONSULTANT will notify residents affected by the
survey of upcoming work and maintain entry permits.

Deliverables
[0 Updated Survey Base Map
01 Entry Permits (As Required)

TASK 4 - DESIGN
4.1 Utility Coordination

The CONSULTANT will research and identify existing utilities in the project area that may be
affected. The CONSULTANT will contact the utility companies, request verification of location
data, and update utility information in the survey base map if necessary. The CONSULTANT will
work with the OWNER and utility providers to coordinate any required utility relocations and
will document all utility coordination efforts.

Assumptions

*  The OWNER will provide the CONSULTANT with utility plans and other supporting
documents for the OWNER's utilities potentially affected by this project.

¢ Utility design location fees, if any, are not included in the CONSULTANT's costs and will
be paid for by the OWNER if required.

4/972018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
$:\Docs\Waitsburgh 366115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Work.doex Page d0f7



4.2 Stormwater

If required, the CONSULTANT will design stormwater facilities in accordance with the design
criteria specified in the SWMMEW, the findings of the Stormwater Design Memorandum, and
the applicable OWNER requirements.

Assumption

The OWNER will provide the CONSULTANT with available stormwater plans and records of the
existing drainage facilities.

4.3 Street Improvements

The CONSULTANT will design the roadway, guardrail, signage, and striping in accordance with
the applicable requirements specified in the American Association of State Highway and
Transportation Officials Policy on Geometric Design of Highways and Streets, MUTCD, OWNER's
Standard Plans, and ADA requirements.

4.4 Railroad Crossing Permit

The CONSULTANT will work with the OWNER to identify the required elements needed for the
railroad crossing permit application. The CONSULTANT will complete the railroad crossing
permit application, including applicable requested information such as application forms,
necessary permit drawings, an attachment describing the project location, project purpose and
need, considered alternatives, and a summary of project impacts.

The CONSULTANT will prepare a draft of the permit application for OWNER review. Thj
CONSULTANT will incorporate the OWNER's comments and prepare a final permit for submittal.

The OWNER will pay all fees associated with processing the permit application. One electronic
(PDF format) and one hard copy of both the draft and final application will be provided!

Deliverabies

O Draft Permit Application
O Final Permit Application

4.5 Funding Application Assistance
The CONSULTANT will assist the OWNER in preparing a Washington State Department of
Transportation {(WSDOT) rail crossing funding application and attend a diagnostic site meeting if

requested.

Deliverable
| Funding Application

4/9/2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
SADocs\Waitsburgh366: 115 Mill Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Wik docx Page S5of7



4.6  Traffic Control and Staging

The CONSULTANT will develop construction phasing sequences and traffic control plans to
accommodate the project while minimizing impacts to residents and businesses. The
CONSULTANT will provide construction phasing, detour layout, and traffic control strategies and
meet with the OWNER to discuss options.

4.7 Construction Plans

The CONSULTANT will prepare construction plan sheets for OWNER review. The plans will evolve
with each submittal. The following is the intended representation for the approximate design
levels.

* The 50 percent plans will have limited detail information but will represent the project's
intent. One electronic {pdf) and one 11- x 17-inch paper copy will be provided.

¢ The 95 percent submittal will incorporate OWNER comments from the S0 percent
design and include detailed information with all potential work callouts. The intent of
the 95 percent submittal is to present accurate and complete information. CADD
cleanup work will still be evident. One electronic (pdf} and one 11- x 17-inch paper copy
will be provided.

*  The final submittal will incorporate any remaining OWNER comments and be a bid ready
document stamped and signed by the responsible engineer.

Deliverables

Final Plan Set

Cover with Vicinity Map, Index, and General Notes Sheets
Demolition Plans

Roadway Section and Details

Street Plan/Profile Sheets

Traffic Control and Staging Plans

Signage and Striping Plan

OoooocoQo

4.8  Specifications

The CONSULTANT will develop the project specifications based on the latest approved

{2018} WSDOT/American Public Works Association (APWA) Standard Specifications for Road,
Bridge, and Municipal Construction along with Amendments and General Special Provisions
(GSPs). OWNER specifications and project-specific requirements will be incorporated as Special
Provisions. One electronic (pdf) and one paper copy will be provided during each review
submittal.

Deliverables
O 95 Percent Specifications
O Final Bid Ready Documents

4/9/2018 Anderson Perry & Associates, Inc.
S:\Docs\Waitsbusgh366: 115 Mill Race Aoad\Agreement\Exhibit A-Scope of Wark docx Page 6 of 7



4.9

4.10

4.11

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Cost

The CONSULTANT will develop an initial Opinion of Probable Costs based on preliminaTv design
quantities. Estimates will be compared to historic bid records of OWNER projects and WSDOT
records. The quantities and unit bid costs will be updated as necessary with each submiittal. As
the project details evolve, the need for contingency will be reduced.

Deliverables

[J Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost 50 Percent Submittal (20 Percent Contingency)
O Preliminary Opinion of Probable Cost 95 Percent Submittal {15 Percent Contingency)
[0 Final Engineer's Estimate Based on Final OWNER Review (10 Percent Contingency)

Quality Assurance

The CONSULTANT will provide QA/QC for all design work in accordance with the OWNER's
QA/QC standards. The CONSULTANT will provide senior level design and construction personnel
to review plan submittals and provide technical support.

Bid Documents

The CONSULTANT will develop the bid documents based on the latest approved (2018}
WSDOT/APWA Standard Specifications for Road, Bridge, and Municipal Construction along with
Amendments and GSPs. OWNER specifications and project-specific requirements will be
incorporated as Special Provisions. A final set of bid documents will be provided to the OWNER.

Deliverables

O Bidder's Packet

[J Contract Documents
[0 Construction Plans

PROJECT ASSUMPTIONS

The fellowing assumptions apply to this Scope of Work:

1. All preliminary and final plans will be produced on 11- x 17-inch paper.
2. The project will be designed for construction under a single PS&E bid contract.
3. The OWNER will pay all permit and advertisement fees.
4. No right-of-way acquisition is required.
ADDITIONAL SERVICES

This section of the agreement is for additional services not identified in the CONSULTANT's Scope of
Work. Potential additional scope the OWNER may consider includes bidding assistance, construction
administration including on-site observation, construction staking, or other services requested by the
OWNER.

4/9/2018

Anderson Perry & Associates, inc.

SADoacs\Waitsburg\366-115 Milf Race Road\Agreement\Exhibit A-Stope of Work.docx Page 7 of 7



4/9/2018

a@anderson
lrl,sesoc tes, nC.

e - et e mm——

EXHIBIT B

CITY OF WAITSBURG

MILL RACE ROAD RAIL CROSSING PROJECT

DESIGN ENGINEERING

Classification

Senior Engineer VI-VII
Senior Engineer I-11)

Staff Engineer I-llI
Professional Surveyor V-V
Senior Archaeologist Il
Senior Technician I-11l
Survey Crew Chief |-I
Survey Technician I-ll|

Senior Technician HI-V

DIRECT COSTS AND REIMBURSABLES:

TOTAL PROJECT DESIGN BUDGET:

5:\Docs\Waitsburg\366-115 Mill Race RoadiAgreement\Exhibit B-C 1l Cost Cor

10
140
60
20
40
25
16
16
80

Estimated Hours

R Y L Ts ¥, S VN V)

$

Rate

170.00
140.00
100.00
145.00
100.00
95.00
85.00
60.00
115.00

Total Salary Costs

Mileage, Equipment, Etc.

Cost

1,700
19,600
6,000
2,800
4,000
2,375
1,360
960
9,200

W n N W N

48,095

1,905

50,000




214 £. Birch Street, P.O. Box 1667
Walla Walla, WA 99362

(509) 529-8260, Fax (509) 529-8102
ggderson ww.a?'ldersonperry.oom
& associates, Inc. engineering - surveying natural resources
EXHIBIT C
HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE

April 1, 2018

PROFESSIONAL TECHNICAL STAFF

TECHNICIANS ENGINEERING ARCHAEOLOGY

Technician ..., $ 35.00 Engineering Technician I .......... $ 95.00 Archaeological Intern ...............5 45.00
Technician | ...cocccevveeveenn.$ 5000 Engineering Technician Il ......... $100.00  Archaeologist Technician | ........ $ 55.00
Technician b ......coccvvienviininnns $ 60.00 Engineering Technician Il ........ 5105.00 Archaeologist Technician |l ....... $ 60.00
Technician Ml ..ocovvvevvoevenon...$ 65.00  Engineering Technician IV ........ $110.00  Archaeologist Technician Il ......$ 65.00
Technician IV ..covveceeeceeeneee. 5 75.00 Engineering Technician V ......... $115.00 Senior Archaeologist |..........ec... $ 85.00
Technician V..o S 80.00 Engineering Technician Vl......... $125.00 Senior Archaeologist Ii ..............5100.00
Technician Wl ...ccocoeveeene.5 85.00  Staff Engineer | oo, $100.00 Senior Archaeologist Il .............$110.00
Technician Vil .......ooveveeriins n$ 95.00  Staff Engineer Il oovcernecnnnenn $105.00
Senior Technician | ....................$100.00  Staff Engineer Il ..............o....... $110.00 PROJECT REPRESENTATIVES
Senior Technician ) ...................5105.00  Project Engineer| .................... $115.00  Project Representative | ........... $ 85.00
Senior Technician Il .......ccoeee. $110.00 Project Engineerll ........c.oeue. $120.00 Project Representative Il ..........5 95.00
Senior Technician IV.................. $115.00 Project Engineer lll ................... 5130.00  Project Representative Ill..........$100.00
Senior Technician V...c.oeveeenns $120.00 Project Engineer IV .......ccceeec $135.00 Project Representative IV ......... $105.00
Senior Technician Vl..........c....... $125.00 Senior Engineer | ..........ccen...... $145.00
Senior Technician Vll.................5150.00  Senior Engineer 1 ...........coeeee. $150.00 PLANNING
Senior Technician VIl ................ $170.00 Senior Engineer 1l ..........oceuee $155.00 Senior Planner .........ccveeeeeene $125.00

Senior Engineer IV .................... $165.00

Senior Engineer v ..................... $170.00

Senior Engineer Vl .......c.oovvvenn- $175.00

Senior Engineer VIl ................... $180.00

Senior Engineer VIl ........cv.e...... $195.00
SURVEYORS AND CREWS
Survey Technician | .................. $ 60.00 Survey Crew Chieflll ...............5110.00  Professional Land Surveror V ...5160.00
Survey Technician il ................. S 70.00 Survey Crew Chief [V........oue...c.. $115.00 GPS Total Station ........ ... $ 40.00
Survey Technician Il ................. $ 75.00 Professional Land Surveyor | ....$115.00 Robotic Survey Station............. S 30.00
Survey Technician IV ..o $ 80.00 Professional Land Surveyor Il ... $125.00 Total Station ......coeoviivininer$ 23.00
Survey Crew Chief | ........cco.e. $ 85.00 Professional Land Surveyor lIl .. $135.00 ATV (4-hour minimum) ............5 30.00
Survey Crew Chiefll ................ $100.00 Professional Land Surveyor IV .$150.00 Resource Grade GPS ................ $ 20.00
OUT OF TOWN WORK

Mileage will be charged at the applicable IRS rate for vehicles, which is $0.545 per mile for standard highway vehicies as
of January 1, 2018. Mileage will be charged at $0.75 per mile for vans and pickup trucks. Subsistence will be charged
either per diem or actual cost, per contract. Lodging will be billed at actual cost.

OTHER

Other miscellaneous, direct, and outside expenses, including special Consultants, will be charged at actual cost plus 10%.
Expert Witness will be charged at two times the standard hourly rate.

All accounts unpaid 30 days after date of invoice will be charged a service fee of 1.0% per month.

» Sound Solutions # Solid Engineering » Steadfast Partners _






e




